
From: Deal, Matthew 
Sent: 3/16/2010 11:11:17 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 

Horner, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); 
Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS) 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Fw: PGE UN-PLUGGED Week 1 Newsletter 

Fyi...interesting spam received today... 

From: PGE GRC 
To: Deal, Matthew 
Sent: Tue Mar 16 20:12:55 2010 
Subject: PGE UN-PLUGGED Week 1 Newsletter 

SB GT&S 0374357 



Welcome to PGE Un-Piagged. A 
weekly newsletter update for trios 
organizations and individuals 
interested in following the progres 
of PG&E's General Rate Case 
(GRC). PGE Ureplugged is 
designed to keep you connected 1 
the latest developments with 
PG&Rss GRC. 

PG&E Proposes One of the 
Largest General Rate Increases 

in California History: 

Pacific - ' - En Uric (PG&E) is propositi-
one of the largest genets mm n creases i 
the history 2 o r » increase of 
more than one billion dollars for 2011 and 
more :W< »jr billion del lam for the three 
years 2011 to 2013 general rate case cyci 

m f,ht 7-0 m " 7, It - - »st for essentia 
10 4/ aces will skyrocket and will impo 

i en / ' iraen on California residents, 
businesses mo oVnJiesfrom Bakersflel 
to Re dor p 

The increase 2 V. 5 n opposing is 
functionally equina - s> • .^e tax 

4 O flfl C* !f* siis'itr*/"* tf\ t irr»n r*. r- r\ 



without any review or approval by the 
Legislature or the voters. 

Even if some increase vr«-A J(I vlwn w ie 
normas circumstances. r is simply not 
appropriate for PG&E to impose sw ,. a 
large addition *, wst on ratepayers under 
current economic conditions. 

Ratepayers should deman ; j e" * von in 
ii v ^ 'rf nosed on ratepayer w 
stimulate economic nlf,H/r'nwrnunifief 

i •. • essic. I,M a muiti-
biilin oliar utility tax that will stil - v e 
economi' ;overy. 

Ratepayers must vigorously participate in 
eve / - emerd. of the PG&E Gent • C - * r-
Case (GRC) process, 

- WcvouC' mn d I w .rn review of PG&E 
must be conduce " he GRC to wring 01 
the excess, waste, fraud and moose 
»r-hereof R cRSCo current policies and 
practice' ' < t " * ^ ace to shine 
light on PG&E's abusive practices than by 
intervening in their GRC. 

Add ilk / <v/, the CPUC sr > ;'I com wwA 
participation hearings throughout PG&E's 
service territory so that the ' /-'• A w, hei 
direct!/ hum ratepayers where they fiv- v< 
work. 

Click here to read more. 



For more information check back on our website 
www.pgeunplugged.com on a weekly basis. 

Click here to connect with us via Face book 

Click here to follow us on Twitter 
MARCH 2010 

WEEK 1 
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PGE GRC Rate Case 
4719 Quail Lakes Dr. 
Stockton, CA 95207 
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You are subscribed to this newsletter as mjd@cpuc.ca.gov. Please click here to modify your 
message preferences or to unsubscribe from any future mailings. We will respect all 
unsubscribe requests. 

mailto:mjd@cpuc.ca.gov

